
Town of West Tisbury 
Installation of Post & Marine Grade Rope 

Handrail 
 

Project: 02142022 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
Extension of Time for Due Date: Bids are now due on Monday, March 21st at 

2:00 pm 

Questions:  

Q: What overall length are the posts? 
A: Six Feet 

 
Q: What nominal size are the posts? It is unclear if they are to be 4" x 4" or 4" x 6". 
A: 3.5” x 5.5” 
 

Q: Please confirm bidders are to base their bid on cedar for the species of wood. 
A: Mahogany or Cedar can be used 
 
Q: Is there a specified grade for the timber? 
A: Minimum #2 
 
Q: Please provide a spec and/or a picture of the stainless steel brackets that are specified.  
A: This Bracket is an example of what the town is looking for: 
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B089T5VTXX/ref=cm_sw_r_sms_api_glt_i_B6RGPYZ12Y9C
NGQY1Q5N?psc=1 
 
Q: With the above mentioned brackets, do the posts need to be drilled for the 1.5" rope to 
be threaded through? 
A: The rope will be threaded through the bracket 
 
Q: Please confirm the completion date can be extended until the beginning of June if there 
are delays in material procurement. 
A: Extension available upon written request 
 
Q: Is there an order of conditions on the project from the conservation commission? 
A: No 
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